

**BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS  
WOODBIDGE TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT NO. 8  
MINUTES OF MEETING  
May 28, 2013**

The monthly agenda meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners, Fire District No. 8, as publicized in The Home News & Tribune, was called to order at 19:00 hrs. by President Solovey. The Pledge of Allegiance was followed by a moment of silence for our departed members.

**ROLL CALL** R. Gillespie - Present  
T. Mayoros - Present  
D. Petrick - Absent  
K. Petz - Absent  
M. Solovey - Present

**COMMISSIONER ISSUES**

**MICHAEL SOLOVEY-**

1. Driver training -- Still On -Going
2. 8-3 Recall still not done waiting for Fire & Safety
3. R-8 fan not working properly need Fire & Safety to look at
4. Approved Fire Protection was in yesterday to do Maintenance in kitchen

**ROBERT GILLESPIE -**

1. Working with MP to get lights on side of building fixed
2. Had silent companion in to fix security cameras
3. Called PSE&G to look at underground wires were leak was coming in
4. Still waiting on floor guy to come in and give advice on downstairs flooring

**THOMAS MAYOROS**

1. New insurance cards are in and in all new vehicles
2. All Physicals are done with existing members
3. Looking into purchasing 5 new pagers for dept.

**DENNIS PETRICK**

1. Working with Pinnacle for Perth Amboy Frequency
2. Ordered Misc supplies
3. Working with Comcast to fix cable issue
4. 2012 audit still not complete
5. Working with Dept to update Business list for 2013
6. Contacted Homestead and Hampton Inn for elevator keys
7. Renewed registration for 8-3-5 and can trailer
8. Called Grainger to find out why light bulbs are not in yet
9. New fuel cards are in service canceled Hess Account

**KEVIN PETZ -**

1. Truck Committee meeting May 25

2. Ordered new Gloves. Shields
3. Had sets of gear sent out and repaired
4. Had gear sent out and cleaned
5. In process of having new gear ordered
6. Accountability tags are in

**FIRE OFFICIALS ISSUES – absent**

1. Inspections on-going
2. All tickets turned in still have not received payment from township

**FIRE CHIEF'S ISSUES**

1. All members have physicals and are qualified
2. All members fit tested with the exception of one explorer
3. New De-Fib pads are in and placed in service
4. 8-3 recall notice
5. Iso will be here for meeting on Thursday
6. Request for Pumper and Rescue for upcoming events
7. Gave Dennis list of items needed for repair on 8-2

**FIRE COMPANY PRESIDENT'S ISSUES**

1. No issues at this time

Training

Officer

1. Bail out Kits Still progress
2. Members taking classes

**RESOLUTIONS** none

**OPEN ARCHIVAL ITEM**

**ADJOURNMENT** MM Gillespie SEC Mayoros to adjourn at 7:15 pm.

**MINUTES COMPILED BY** \_\_\_\_\_ **Dennis Petrick** \_\_\_\_\_